
 
 

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited 
(A Government of India Enterprises–Under Ministry of Information and Broadcasting) 

 

RFP No.: BECIL/DGM(BP) /DOI-GOG/IS/RFP/01 Dated: 26/12/2025 

 
Dated: 19/01/2026  

 

Corrigendum 1 

Subject: Clarification to the queries/suggestions raised during the pre-bid meeting held on 
08.01.2026 on Request for Proposal for Selection of agency for Impact Assessment Survey of 
Government of Gujarat Schemes for the Directorate of Information, Gujarat - regarding 

 Reference is invited to the pre-bid meeting held on 08.01.2026 on RFP for Selection of 
agency for Impact Assessment Survey of Government of Gujarat Schemes for the Directorate of 
Information, Gujarat. 

2. The queries raised during the pre-bid meeting have been examined by the BECIL in 
consonance with the RFP and clarification against the same is enclosed. 

3. This is issued with the approval of the competent authority.  

 

Encl: as above. 

 

 

S/d 

Dy. General Manager 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Point wise reply to the queries raise by the prospective bidders through email/physically presented 
in continuation of pre-bid meeting dated 08.01.2026:  

 

Sl. 
No. 

Part Name & 
No. 

Page 
No. 

Statement as per tender 
document 

Query by Bidder Response of 
BECIL 

1. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 
Evaluation 
Criteria 

15 Pre- Qualification 
Eligibility Criteria 
 
Legal Status 
 
The bidder shall be: 
a) A company 
incorporated under the 
Companies Act, 2013; 

We are registered 
under the Indian 
Companies Act 1956. 
Would this be 
sufficient for this 
criteria? 

Yes 

2. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 
Evaluation 
Criteria 

16 Pre- Qualification 
Eligibility Criteria 
 
On-going Projects: 
In case the bidder is 
claiming experience for 
an on-going contract 
/project, the bidder shall 
submit a certificate 
issued by a Chartered 
Accountant (CA) clearly 
indicating 

Would work order and 
completion certificate 
AND CA certificate be 
all required? Or either 
of these would be 
fine? 

As per RFP. 

3. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 
Evaluation 
Criteria 

18 Technical Qualification 
Criteria 
 
Work Experience 
 
Experience of having 
successfully completed 
similar work during last 5 
years ending the last day 
of the month previous to 
the one. (Work order and 
completion certificate 
required) 
 
 15 Marks (01 No. of  ≥ 

4 Cr work) 
 10 Marks (02 No. of  ≥ 

3 Cr work) 
 5 Marks (03 no. of ≥ 2 

Cr work) 

Would 1 project of Rs. 
4 cr or more in any 
one of the last 5 years 
be sufficient to get 15 
marks here? 

As per RFP. 
 

4. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 
Evaluation 
Criteria 

18 Tenure 
 
Existence of the bidder in 
the field of Impact 
Assessment/Scheme 
Evaluation  
 

Please confirm on 
what would be 
considered as 
supporting documents 
here 

As per RFP. 



 5 Marks (3-5 years)  
 10 Marks (>5 years) 

 
Supporting documents 
must be provided along 
with the bid. 

5. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 
Evaluation 
Criteria 

19 Full-time employee 
strength 
 
Present full-time 
employees on bidder’s 
payroll with relevant 
experience in Creative 
Communication / Digital 
Media / Content 
Production as on bidding 
date should be minimum 
20. 

Please confirm on the 
requirements 
mentioned as 
qualification of 
employees. This is 
because the study 
involves Impact 
Assessment of 
Government schemes 
and the requirement 
for this is generally 
fulfilled by the 
presence of Social 
Science personnel 
(Economists/ Rural 
Development/Sociolog
ists, etc.) and MBAs. 
We request you to 
reconsider the 
qualification of the full 
time employees in line 
with the scope of work 
and include presence 
of professionals with 
these disciplines -  
Social Science 
personnel (Economists 
/ Rural Development 
/Sociologists, etc.) and 
MBAs - in this criteria. 

As per RFP. 

6. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 
Evaluation 
Criteria 

19 Full-time employee 
strength 
 
Supporting documents in 
the form of duly signed 
and stamped list of 
employees indicating 
Name, qualifications, 
designation, official email 
ID & contact no., years of 
experience must be 
submitted on the letter 
head along with the bid. 

Please confirm who 
will duly sign and 
stamp this document 

As per RFP. 

7. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 

19 Technical Presentation Do we need to submit 
Technical Presentation 
copy along with 
proposal? 

As per RFP. 



Evaluation 
Criteria 

8. Part- II 
Essential 
Details of 
Items / 
Services 
required 

26 Scope of work 
 
2.1 Area of Survey: 

The RFP allows for the 
inclusion of additional 
schemes. Will these 
additional schemes be 
covered within the 
same financial quote, 
or will there be an 
amendment to the 
financial terms? 

As per RFP. 

9. Part- II 
Essential 
Details of 
Items / 
Services 
required 

26 Scope of work 
 
 

Is there an established 
definition by BECIL on 
“Return on 
Investment” on 
publicity campaigns? 
Is it defined as per 
financial returns, 
behavioural outcomes, 
awareness metrics, or 
policy uptake 
indicators? 

As per RFP. 

10. Part- I 
General 
Information,  
Eligibility 
Criteria and 
Evaluation 
Criteria  

9 Last date and time for 
submitting the Bids: 
 
19.01.2026 @ 12:00PM 

In order to take into 
account, the 
responses to these 
queries and draft a 
quality proposal, we 
request extension of 
the Proposal 
submission date by 2 
weeks. 

As per RFP. 

All other terms & conditions of the EOI shall remain unaltered. 

 


